District School Board of Pasco County
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard ® Land O' Lakes, Florida 34638 ® 813/ 794-2000

Pasco County Schools

Heather Fiorentino, Superintendent www.pasco.k12.fl.us

Department of Purchasing

Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
813/ 794-2222 Fax: 813/ 794-2111

727/ 774-2222 TDD: 813/ 794-2484

352/ 524-2222

e-mail: kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us

November 18, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Cooperative Agreement — ESE
Big Cat Sporting Goods, Inc.
Petland o
Precious Beginnings

Approval is requested for Cooperative Agreements between the District’s Exceptional Student
Education Department and Big Cat Sporting Goods, Inc., Petland and Precious Beginnings. The
attached agreements will allow exceptional students to participate in an internship experience
with learning opportunities determined by an instructor and agreed upon by the organizations
listed above. These learning experiences will be non-paid and will be done with the direction
and guidance of the program instructor.

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please contact me at your
convenience.
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